
From: Arellano, Joey
To: Press
Subject: Media Advisory: Representative Hart to Hold Press Conference with Hillsborough County Youth on Police

Interactions and the Florida Prison System
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 1:37:58 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY
November 29, 2021
 
CONTACT
Malik Moore
Office of State Representative Dianne Hart
Malik.moore@myfloridahouse.gov
 
 
 
*** Media Advisory for Wednesday, Dec. 1, 2021 at 1:45

p.m. ***
Florida State Representative Dianne Hart to Hold Press
Conference with Hillsborough County Youth on Police

Interactions and the Florida Prison System
 

Tallahassee, Fla. – On Wednesday, Dec. 1, Representative Dianne Hart (D-
Tampa), will be holding a press conference with youth from Hillsborough County to
discuss improvements to police interactions and the Florida Prison System.
 
WHO:           Representative Dianne Hart

Hillsborough County Youth
 
WHAT:         Press Conference on improvements to youth police interactions and the
Florida Prisons system

 
WHEN:        Wednesday, Dec. 1, 2021

1:45 PM
 
WHERE:      4th Floor Rotunda

Representative Dianne Hart issued the following statement:

“I am happy to be facilitating this important conversation. Often times the youth of
our communities don’t get the opportunity to address their leaders on what is
important to them. I believe that by working with the youth of the state of Florida, we
will be able to create solutions too many of the issues faced by our constituents.”
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